



Dr Iftekhar Ahmed

Research Fellow, Climate Change Adaptation Programme, Global Cities Research Institute, RMIT University, GPO Box 2476, Melbourne, 3001 VIC

Iftekhar Ahmed has extensive international experience on research, training and professional projects relating to climate change adaptation and disaster risk reduction and has been working at RMIT University for more than two years. He is trained as an architect and has professional experience in USA, UK, Thailand, Germany, India and Bangladesh. He has worked as consultant for several prominent international organisations including UN-Habitat, UNESCAP, ITU and the Bill Gates Foundation. He is an affiliate of Risk Frontiers, Australia.

Qualifications

1999	PhD, Oxford Brookes University, UK
1991	MSArch, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA
1987	BArch (Hons), Indian Institute of Technology, India

Employment

2009-	Research Fellow, Climate Change Adaptation Programme, RMIT University, Melbourne
2006-2007	Project Manager, Asian Disaster Preparedness Center, Thailand
2004-2005	Shelter Specialist, United Nations Development Programme, Bangladesh
1992-2004	Lecturer/Associate Professor, Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology, Bangladesh

Key publications

Mallick, FH., **Ahmed, I**, Kabir, KH and Kabir, MH 2008, *Improved Design and Construction of Rural Housing in Noakhali*. IUCN (International Union for Conservation of Nature), Dhaka.

Ahmed, I 2005, *Handbook on Design and Construction of Housing in Flood-Prone Rural Areas of Bangladesh*. Asian Disaster Preparedness Center (ADPC), Bangkok

Seraj, SM and **Ahmed, I** 2004) *Building Safer Houses in Rural Bangladesh*. BUET, Dhaka and University of Exeter, UK.

Ahmed, I and McEvoy, D. (2010), "Post-Disaster Housing Reconstruction: Post-Occupancy Case Studies from Sri Lanka" in *Australia and New Zealand Architectural Science Association (ANZAScA) 44th Annual Conference*, Auckland, New Zealand.

O'Brien, D, **Ahmed, I** and Hes, D 2008, "Housing Reconstruction in Aceh: Relationships Between House Type and Environmental Sustainability" in the international conference *Building Abroad: Procurement of Construction and Reconstruction Projects in the International Context*, Montreal, Canada.